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Lausanne, April 22, 2025 
 
To: IBA Board of Directors  
 
 
Mail vote decision: Suspension of Certain National Federations and Exceptional 
Participation Approvals for the ASBC Asian U22 and Youth Boxing 
Championships – Colombo 2025 

 
Dear Board of Directors, 
 
Following the mail vote sent to you on April 17, 2025, we would like to inform you that, 
by majority vote, the following decisions have been approved: 
 

1. Suspension of the Pakistan Boxing Federation due to long-standing inactivity, 
lack of response, and unauthorized affiliation with World Boxing, in breach of 
Article 11.1(j) of the IBA Constitution and related provisions. 

2. Suspension of the Boxing Federation of India due to long-standing inactivity, 
lack of response, and unauthorized affiliation with World Boxing, in breach of 
Article 11.1(j) of the IBA Constitution and related provisions. 

3. The suspension of each of the National Federations (Pakistan and India) may 
only be lifted if the respective Federation fully complies with the cumulative 
conditions specified in the mail vote, demonstrating a sustained commitment to 
IBA principles and exclusive alignment with the IBA structure. 

4. Exceptional participation of the Australian National Amateur Boxing Association 
in the ASBC Championships, considering the limited competition opportunities 
in their own region and the technical and reputational benefit to the event. 

5. Exceptional participation of the Aotearoa New Zealand International Boxing 
Association in the ASBC Championships, considering the limited competition 
opportunities in their own region and the technical and reputational benefit to 
the event. 

6. Exceptional participation of the Polynesia Boxing Association Tahiti in the 
ASBC Championships, considering the limited competition opportunities in their 
own region and the technical and reputational benefit to the event. 

7. It was agreed to disclose the above decisions and publish copy on the IBA 
website. 
 

Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Chris Roberts OBE 
Secretary General & CEO 
International Boxing Association (IBA) 
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